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Gentet, Matthias

From: Khan Wasil <Wasil.Khan@networkrail.co.uk> on behalf of Town Planning SE 
<TownPlanningSE@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 28 October 2016 16:34
To: Planning; Gracie, Ian
Cc: Town Planning SE
Subject: RE: Reference 2016/5181/P / 3-6 spring place NW5 3BA / Camden Council / 

(anglia)

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you very much for consulting with Network Rail in regards to application 2016/5181/P and offering us the 
opportunity to comment. 
 
Please be advised we have concerns that we were not consulted by the applicant/tenant prior to submission of this 
development. The applicant will need the necessary consents & agreements in place with Network Rail before any 
decision from the local authority is made. 
 
Therefore we suggest the applicant contact their Commercial Estate property manager at the earliest to discuss this 
application and lease agreement in more detail. 
 
Please also contact David Smith / DavidASmith@networkrail.co.uk / 07515 625626 
 
Many Thanks, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
 
 
Wasil Khan 
Town Planning Technician, Property 
 
Network Rail 
5th Floor 
1 Eversholt Street 
London NW1 2DN 
Tel: 07734 648485 
E:Wasil.khan@networkrail.co.uk  
www.networkrail.co.uk/property 


 

From: Khan Wasil On Behalf Of Town Planning SE 
Sent: 17 October 2016 15:34 
To: 'Curry, Rav'; 'planning@camden.gov.uk' 
Cc: Town Planning SE 
Subject: Reference 2016/5181/P / 3-6 spring place NW5 3BA / Camden Council / (anglia) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
Thank you very much for consulting with Network Rail in regards to planning application 2016/5181/P.  
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Unfortunately this planning application is still in the process with our internal Network Rail colleagues. 
 
I understand that the deadline date for comments is the 17/10/2016. Therefore I would be very grateful if you could 
kindly arrange for a short extension to the consultation deadline in order to fully respond. 
 
Rav could you please forward this onto Ian. 
 
I look forward to your email. 
 
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
 

From: Curry, Rav [mailto:Rav.Curry@camden.gov.uk]  
Sent: 05 October 2016 15:45 
To: Town Planning SE 
Subject: Reference 2016/5181/P / 3-6 spring place NW5 3BA / Camden Council / (anglia) 
 

Hi Wasil 
 
The reference for this application is 2016/5181/P and it is being dealt with by Ian Gracie. 
 
Kind regards--  
R. Curry  
Planning Technician  
 
Telephone: 6233 
 

     

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a 
planning application.  You can still find out about planning applications: 

         on new improved posters on lamp posts  
         by signing up to planning e-alerts 
         in the planning section of the Camden Account  
         through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High  

  
You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new 
planning applications, decisions and appeals. 
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From: Khan Wasil [mailto:Wasil.Khan@networkrail.co.uk] On Behalf Of Town Planning SE 
Sent: 05 October 2016 11:36 
To: Planning 
Cc: Town Planning SE 
Subject: 3-6 spring place NW5 3BA / Camden Council / (anglia) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We have received the attached correspondence however cannot locate this proposal on the planning portal. Can 
you please provide a reference number in order to locate the proposed.  
 
Many Thanks,  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
 
 
Wasil Khan 
Town Planning Technician, Property 
 
Network Rail 
5th Floor 
1 Eversholt Street 
London NW1 2DN 
Tel: 07734 648485 
E:Wasil.khan@networkrail.co.uk  
www.networkrail.co.uk/property 


 

**************************************************************************************
**************************************************************************  

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise 
protected from disclosure.  
This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or 
disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.  

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email 
and any copies from your system.  

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf 
of Network Rail. 
Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office 
Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN 

**************************************************************************************
**************************************************************************  
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. 
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your computer.  

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


